TOWN OF STOKESDALE

Stokesdale Elementary School
Dining Room 8025 US Hwy 158
STOKESDALE, NORTH CAROLINA

The regular meeting of the Stokesdale Town Council was held in the Town Hall at 8416 US Highway 158 on
Thursday, July 16, 2009.

Mayor Randle L. Jones called the meeting to order at 7:30 PM. The following members of Council were present:
Mayor Randle L. Jones, Mickie Halbrook, James Attaway, Cheryl Steele and Norman Cook.

Others present included: Guilford County Sheriff’s Deputy Steve Christman, Town Attorney William B.
Trevorrow, and Town Clerk/Finance Officer Carolyn Joyner.

After the Pledge of Allegiance, Mayor Jones asked if any citizen wished to be added to the agenda. Mark
Richardson asked to be heard as Unfinished Business for a review of the letting of bids for Town Hall. Ms. Steele
made a motion to adopt the agenda with changes. Mr. Attaway seconded the motion.

Ms. Halbrook made a motion to accept the minutes as presented and waive the reading of the minutes. Ms. Steele
seconded the motion. All Council members voted aye and the minutes of the regular meeting of the June 18, 2009
Town Council meeting were approved.

NEW BUSINESS:

Report from Guilford County Sheriff’s Department: Deputy Christman reported 3 DWI arrests, 2 drug violation
arrests, one church was broken into, one residence was broken into with two arrests for it and two cars were broken
into in the Bartonshire area since the last meeting.

Consider holding a Referendum for a vote to Allow Mixed Drinks and ABC Stores in Stokesdale: Mayor
Jones noted that Ms. Halbrook had indicated at the last Council meeting that she would like to bring this back before
the Council. There is a list of people who want to be heard if favor of and in opposition to the matter and some who
are neutral. Mr. Trevorrow noted that the only purpose of the meeting is to call for a vote by the people on the
matter. Mayor Jones said that the vote tonight is not to permit ABC stores or liquor by the drink or to ban ABC
stores or liquor by the drink. It will be a vote to place it on the ballot. There are two methods that it can be placed
on the ballot. The first is by Council voting to have it put on the ballot and in this year, unlike last time the issue
came up, it can be placed on the ballot for the general election. It cannot be placed on a general election ballot
during a presidential election. The second method is by citizens holding petition drives and collecting signatures
and having it placed on the ballot regardless of the vote by Council. Mr. Trevorrow said that the time is short to get
it on the ballot after the vote tonight. Mayor Jones said that the issue is whether to put it on the ballot or not. It is
not an endorsement of the issue nor is it a denial or opposition to it.

Those speaking in favor of the matter:

Vicky Friddle Stephens, 9041 Ellisboro Road, said that the residents of Stokesdale should make the choice
themselves for what they want for the Town. If people want to get drunk they will and it doesn’t matter if we have it
here or not since they will bring it from somewhere else. It will help with revenue for the Town. She said that the
previous time when the issue came up, someone from the Town of Summerfield came to her place of employment
and asked for her and others to vote against it. It should be the citizens of the Town of Stokesdale.

William Daniel Priddy, 8311 Patricia Drive, said that he would like to see it be placed on the ballot for the people of
Stokesdale to decide whether they want ABC stores or not. He said that not everyone could be on Council and not
every issue can be placed on the ballot for a vote. Council is elected to make decisions. He said that he would like
to see Council put it on the ballot. It will provide revenues for the Town.

Trina Pyrtle did not speak.
Book 10 Page 1836



-2-

Michael E. Pyrtle, 8331 Prince Edward Road, agreed with Mr. Priddy and said that Stokesdale should decide. The
whole community should vote on it and not just a handful of people. It is their right.

Mary Manness, 8405 Tree Court, agreed with the two previous speakers, that citizens of Stokesdale should have the
right to vote on it. It will bring some money to Stokesdale and maybe some good restaurants.

Robin Westmoreland Gauldin, 8470 Hunting Court, said that she concurred with the people that had spoken before.
It should be the voice of all people and not just five council people.

Mary Lowe said that she was a new resident but she agreed with the others that the citizens of Stokesdale should
vote on the matter.

William Jones, 8002 Dorsett Downs, said that he attended the last meeting and heard eloquent speeches about how
the State legislature has the right to make you wear a seat belt and helmets and other things. He felt that those were
privileges but that voting is a right. He said that he has relatives that have fought in every war in this country. More
than 4,000 people have died in Iraq & Afghanistan for people’s right to vote. How can a very few people come in
and say that we do not have the right to vote. He said he was let down by Council members who voted to take away
his right to vote. He noted that Ms. Steele, who voted her conscience, was verbally assaulted by the vocal minority
at that evening. He felt that you should not deny the right to vote.

Those speaking in opposition:

Jimmy Landreth, 7773 NC 68 North, said that he had owned a bar and that his father was in World War 1l and he
died of alcoholism. He said that it is someone’s right to drink. He said that he has friends that drink and some that
don’t. He said that once it is on the ballot and won, then it is over and the right to vote is over if you loose. If it is
noted down, then it can be put back on the ballot every three years while zoning cases can come back every year.
He said that he thought everyone should have the right to vote. He said that he knows what will come if it is passed.
He said that there are car lots now where there used to be bars. He said there were shootings and fights when there
were bars. He said that you can go to Oak Ridge and get liquor. He said he was not against the right to vote but he
wished that people had to sign a petition to get it on the ballot.

Layton Spencer, 8280 Coldwater Road, said that he had served his time for the right to vote. He said that he had
heard that it was going to be good for Stokesdale. He asked what was the purpose for doing this. He asked if this is
for money or restaurants, and what is the advantage to having it. He asked if anyone had researched Towns like
Stokesdale that do not have septic systems and how many restaurants can be supported. There may be one or two.
Once it is here there is no removing it. Could the Town get 10 restaurants and keep them as decent restaurants and
not strip clubs. It is a good community and he is a realtor. In 20 minutes you can go to Greensboro or Winston
and have lots more opportunities than you will in the next 25 years in Stokesdale. Don’t do this!

Jerry Walker, 8308 McCrory Road, said that the issue of the right to vote has come up several times but every issue
that comes to Council should not be brought to the people.  The Council is supposed to decide what is best for
Stokesdale and vote accordingly. He said that he was opposed to this. He felt that an ABC store and liquor by the
drink would be harmful to the Town and it should not be placed on the ballot. In November 2008 the same issue
came before Town Council. A decision was made by a 3 to 2 vote to deny putting the referendum on the ballot and
it was noted that 35% of the registered voters of the Town could sign a petition then a referendum could be held.
Those who opposed these two issues thought that is the two issues came up again, it would be with a signed petition
with 35% of the voters. Last month Council members voted to have it on the agenda. He said that in November 28
— December 2008 NWO issue page 10 stated that profits from the ABC stores adds to the coffers in both Oak Ridge
and Summerfield. He read information from the January 23-29 2009 issue of the NWO regarding the Stokesdale
audit for the prior year which said that the Town’s assets increased by about $200,000. There was $3.8 million in
the General Fund on June 30, 2008. The assets of the Water Enterprise Fund had also increased. The representative
of the auditing firm said that the average fund balance of similar size towns is 2.3 M. He said it is obvious that the
Town has done well and assets have grown so he said that there is not a problem with money. He said that he had
spoken with most recent past Council members and they had said that they would not have a problem with voting no
for allowing a public referendum. He encouraged Council to continue with the same conservative family oriented

Book 10 Page 1837

July 16, 2009 TC Meeting



-3-

values as in the past. He said that he wanted change but maintain the values that made our community one of the
best places in the state. He said that people move into our area because of the family oriented atmosphere and then
because of money in the coffers and padding a few individuals’ pockets, we choose to throw out our values in order
to bring in alcohol. There are family types of restaurants that do not consider alcohol a reason form locating in an
area. He had met with Cracker Barrel and J&S Cafeteria and they said that alcohol plays no part in their decision to
come into an area. He said this was not about family values and family restaurants but it is about money in the
coffers and padding the pockets of a few individuals. When you throw away values, it opens the door for other
kinds of undesirable things such as adult entertainment, strip clubs and gay bars. Our liberal governor recently
stated that she wanted ABC stores to stay open on Sunday to increase the revenues. Family values do not matter. He
read another quote from Northwest Observer which said that Mayor Jones said that Council is elected to make
decisions and not elected to send out surveys every time there was a hard decision. He said that he pastored a church
and doe remodeling work so that he is exposed to the blue collar people in this Town. He said that blue collar
Stokesdale does not want this. He asked Council to vote no if opposed it. He asked Council to evaluate what is best
for the community and to vote accordingly.

Clay Walker, 9076 Mt. Carmel Road, said that he is Pastor Walker’s son and he is the administrator at Oak Level
Academy, president of Northwest Youth Association, and Vice President of the Stokesdale Youth Football
Association and he is on the Stokesdale Parks and Recreation Board. His life is kids and there are about 100 at the
school, about 80 in SYFA, and about 300 in Parks and Rec. He said that he had met today with Coke officials and
that Coke and Pepsi machines are no longer allowed in schools and it is ironic that liquor by the drink is being
considered. He moved here ten years ago with his wife and one child and now he has four more children that were
born in Stokesdale. He coaches baseball and football in Stokesdale. What kind of message are we sending to the
kids? We vote in major elections and that is when we make our decisions. Officials are elected to make these kinds
of decisions.

Danny Beason, 8444 Haw River Road, he said that this is a divisive decision and he did not want to be an antagonist
but he wanted to be a help Council. He wanted to clarify that this is not about a restaurant but it is a private special
interest group that will profit from a restaurant. There can be a nice family restaurant in Stokesdale without liquor
by the drink. The right to vote has clouded the issue. The governing body makes decisions regarding zoning cases
and the scenic corridor because it is right for the Town and sometimes they are unpopular decisions. If the vote is
yes when ballots are cast, then decisions will have to be made again and again for other establishments as well as
restaurants. The real question is on site consumption of alcoholic beverages. You can purchase alcohol now but
you cannot consume it and get on the road. Are you going to allow people to go get alcohol and then get on the
highways? He said that he drove from where the proposed establishment may be located in Stokesdale to where
the establishment exists in Oak Ridge. He found that it was 2.6 miles and it took 3.29 minutes to drive it. It is not
a question of convenience. He asked where the crowds that want it were and where was the petition to get it on the
ballot. It is not the crowd and it is not the crisis to meet the budget. He commended Council because Stokesdale is
the only Town that does not have a property tax. We dare to be different as other Towns have taxes.

Mayor Jones called on Doug Hodges but he did not speak.

Tim Jones, 8402 Southard Road, said that he has lost two friends who in the last month have lost family members
because of drunk drivers. He said that he did not understand why this can be brought up again and again. He said
he would like to have been able to vote on other issues such as the Town Park and the proposed Town Hall. He felt
that changes are being made too fast and that things need to be slowed down. He expressed concerns about the
message that this sends to the children. He said that his mother lived near one the establishments and had numerous
issues. He felt that there was not sufficient law enforcement structure established in Stokesdale to handle the
problems that would come with alcohol. Stokesdale has a history of alcohol use that is not what people would
want. He said that some people would vote to do away with the speed limit.

James E. Flynt, Jr. 7743 NC 68, said that after the vote last November, the major proponent/advocate for liquor by
the drink called him after the meeting and chewed him out and told him that he should have kept his opinions to
himself and not overturned the applecart because the proponent had the votes in place and that he had interfered with
that. He said that he hopes tonight that the fix isn’t in. It would be improper for him to ask tonight the question how
much each of you have received in political contributions over the years from the special interest groups that are

Book 10 Page 1838

July 16, 2009 TC Meeting



-4-

advocating for this but he would not discuss this tonight. He said that after the filing period is over, then this will be
discussed in the campaign because he fears that the decision has been made and he felt that the decision was made
before any of the opinions given tonight were made. He said that this would be divisive decision for this
community. He said that the facts are that once liquor by the drink is approved by Stokesdale, Council will have
nothing else to do with alcohol other than the establishment of the ABC store. Council will decide if they go with
Guilford County or Greensboro, or Forsyth County to buy the liquor and set up the ABC store. He said that there are
16 categories under State law saying which establishments can sell liquor by the drink. You are not voting for a
restaurant but for all 16 categories. The Moose Club can offer liquor by the drink. He questioned whether law
enforcement can cover all of the issues. He said that it would be a divisive campaign. He said that he hope Council
was looking at that closely for their own political future. It is going to hurt all and everyone needs to come out
strong against it.  Emotions will run high. He said there are two ways to put this on the ballot. 35% of the
registered voters can sign a petition and put it on the ballot. Where is that petition? He said that he has been to
Pastor Walker’s Church and he has 300 of the best political campaign workers and they will go door to door on
Bethel Church Road and they will go in all directions and tell their story and ask them to vote to defeat this issue.
They will ask business owners to put signs in their windows saying to vote “no” There are market demographics that
is broken down by zip code and it says that 40% of the adult population of Stokesdale drinks liquor. He said that he
gave them paper, pens, and clipboards and would drive people around to see if they could get 35% of the voters to
sign a petition. If you cannot get the 35% to sign a petition then how would you expect to win the election to bring
liquor by the drink to Stokesdale. Challenge those who wanted this to be put on the ballot to energize their
volunteers to get the 35% or about 935 signatures instead of forcing Brother Walker, Brown, Young and all of the
other churches into having to force our volunteers into having to go out and tell the truth.

Jennie Richardson, 9000 US Hwy 158, asked is the difference in an ABC store and beer. Every store in Stokesdale
sells beer.

Mayor Jones said that the Alcoholic and Beverage Control of the State controls liquor and the sell of hard liquor.
The ABC Board controls beer and wine but there are different regulations that apply.

Those speaking who were neutral on the matter:

Pam Lemons, 8306 Newberry Street, said that she did not drink and the beer and wine are sold in the community
and that bars exist as well. Her nephew died in a car accident in which alcohol was involved. He had not visited a
bar or restaurant. She believed that the people of Stokesdale should be given the right to vote. She questioned
whether a yes vote would increase the number of bars, the amount of revenue the Town would received from
ABC/liquor by the drink and whether more law enforcement would be needed. She made comments regarding the
building of Town Hall.

John Flynt, 5305 Perou Court, Greenshoro, said that he does not live in Stokesdale now but he has served on the
Council and he knows how difficult the decisions are and the number of phone calls that Council receives. He said
that Council is elected to make the easy and hard decisions. He said that Councils have been working on the Park &
Town Hall for six years and his concern is that Council will be setting a dangerous precedence where when you
have calls, then you let the people decide and he is afraid that all issues may be decided by referendum rather than
by a careful and thoughtful decision process that you would normally go through. Committees and volunteers work
on projects for years as a part of the process. He was concerned that every decision may be micro managed.

Mayor Jones called again for anyone who wished to speak in favor of the matter to come forward.

Worth Mitchell, 8121 Reisling Drive, said that his family is deeply routed in Stokesdale and has been for 100 years.
He moved here several years ago when his grandfather was alive and he made a commitment to him. Wine has been
used and abused since biblical times. Peoples are accountable for their actions and if they are going to drink they
will drink whether it is a home, or at a party or in a restaurant. ~ He said that he has several charitable trusts and
foundations that benefit from companies produce and sale liquor and they do many positive things with those funds.
He does not receive any profits from them. Income from those things do a lot of good. He said that he is a
developer and owns several development companies along the eastern seaboard and there are restaurants that accept
liquor by the drink based upon a contract. Some are sole proprietorships with the right to use a logo, some are

Book 10 Page 1839

July 16, 2009 TC Meeting



-5-

franchises, and some are corporate owned and they cannot defer from that. He said that he knew the owners of
Cracker Barrel and J&S and that Cracker Barrel will only locate at intersections off of major highways and J&S are
in large populous areas. He said that he was trying to bring quality establishments to Stokesdale. He said that he
was extremely opposed to topless establishments. He wants a good quality restaurant to locate here and to get jobs
here so that people can pay their bills and keep their homes. It was not about padding pockets. He said that they
just wanted to earn an honest buck.

Lori Brim, 500 Hilton Road, said that she had married, lived in Reidsviille, and moved to Stokesdale in 2008. She
questioned the numbers of DWI that would be in the Sheriff’s report if ABC is passed. She said that she would not
be able to vote since she lived outside of Stokesdale. She asked that the effects on others be considered. She said
that she was afraid that the atmosphere of Stokesdale would drastically change.

Mayor Jones gave those speaking in favor, opposed to, and neutral five minutes for rebuttal.

William Jones, 8002 Dorsett Downs Drive, said that the opponents said that they would win if it came to a vote yet
they did not want people to vote. They also said that he felt that in the election, people would support those who
allowed them to vote on the issue. He said that he worked with Mayor Jones 20 years ago when he worked as a
Sheriff and he had been to the Corner Lounge before. He does not see that liquor by the drink will return the Town
to the Wild West days. He said that he often had margaritas in other towns and that he had never stepped over a
dead body when exiting the restaurants that served them. The typical drunk has a pint of liquor in the car and
would not go to a restaurant that served liquor by the drink. He said that 40 to 50 jobs would result from a
restaurant. He did not see that other towns and cities have any problems or that it has lead to an increase in
problems.

Mary Manness, 8405 Tree Court, said that she has a good friend that drinks a lot and he would just go some where
else to find it. She said that she did not see adult entertainment in Oak Ridge but she sees very nice places to eat and
someone’s sexual orientation has nothing to do with liquor by the drink.

Rebuttal from those opposed:

Jerry Walker, 8308 McCrory Road, said that he had lived in Milton Florida for 16 years and he fought the same
issues there. After it was passed there, gay bars and adult establishments did locate there. Once it is started, it
cannot be stopped.

Clay Walker, 9076 Mt. Carmel Road, what is the problem with a dry place and why do we have to be like
Summerfield or Oak Ridge.

Ann Walker, 8308 McCrory Road, some said that it was a sign of the times but drugs, and adultery are signs of the
times but a lot of the signs are wrong and you do not have to go with them.

There were no comments from the neutral position.

Ms. Steele made a motion for a five-minute recess. Mr. Attaway seconded the motion. Council voted aye and took
a recess.

Council reconvened at 9:22 pm. Mayor Jones said that the matter would be with Council. He also said that issue is
not whether you are for or against the issue but whether it should be placed on the ballot for the fall election for a
vote.

Ms. Halbrook commented that some citizens did not want Food Lion but they located here and have provided jobs.
Two members of her family work there now. Others are laid off of work and companies are closing. She said that
we must move forward. She said that Council should give people the right to vote and the decisions should not be
decided on the vote of five people. She said that she was not advocating liquor by drink but only that people be

given the right to vote and it was not the vote of five people.
Book 10 Page 1840

July 16, 2009 TC Meeting



-6-

Mr. Attaway said the there were pros and cons on the issue. He said that there had been a 57% increase in the DUI
arrests in Stokesdale this year. People can get the matter on a referendum by signing a petition and when 35% of the
registered voters have signed then they would have the right to vote.

Ms. Steele commented that allowing liquor by the drink and ABC stores in Town would provide a source of revenue
for the Town and jobs for citizens. A restaurant would bring in jobs and the revenue is vital to the Town. The
Development Ordinance can prohibit establishments by location. She said that it comes down to the difference in
beer and liquor. Two permits have been issued recently for businesses in Stokesdale to sell and /consume beer on
premises.  People can buy beer and wine in the convenience stores and grocery stores. There are bars now in
Stokesdale where citizens can consume alcohol on the premise and then drive. She felt that a good restaurant would
provide jobs and business. She said that she felt that it is citizen’s right to vote. She does not have the right to vote
for them. It was their right. She said that she used to drink and the last drink that she had a beer with Jim Flynt at
AB’s before the election.  She said that her husband was killed 23 years ago today when he was on a motorcycle
and he was hit by a school bus but that did not mean that she wanted to ban all school buses. She said that she saw
no difference between drinking beer and wine and consuming liquor since you can get drunk with either. She said
that you could get drunk with either and drive your car. She said that Mr. Attaway had to sign off when someone
requested a license to sell beer and wine.

Mr. Attaway said that he was appointed by Council to sign off and an application.
Ms. Steele said that she could not decide what others are to eat and drink.

Mr. Cook commented that it did not understand why the issue had been brought up again so soon since it was only 5
months ago that it was discussed. He said that it did not seem right that the issue had come up again. He said that
he did not think that the five people on Council should be discussing it and it should have been done by petition.
Mayor Jones asked Mr. Cook what was his position the last time it was brought up. Mr. Cook said that he and Ms.
Steele had voted to place it on the ballot and all five had voted last month to bring it up again. He had a problem
with bringing it up again this quick.

Ms. Halbrook said that she felt that she had made a mistake before after hearing comments and she asked to put it on
the agenda again.

Mayor Jones asked if anyone had any documents or evidence that they wanted entered into the record.

Ms. Halbrook said that she had not received any information from Oak Ridge but that Summerfield had provided
information about the income they receive from their ABC Store. Mayor Jones noted that it was a Town of
Summerfield Revenue Analysis as of June 30, 2009 and it sets out the amount of revenue that they have received
since June 2001 — March 31, 2009

Mr. Trevorrow noted that there were two resolutions. Mayor Jones read the resolutions. Ms. Halbrook made a
motion put it on the ballot and to adopt the two resolutions. Ms. Steele seconded the motion. Ms. Halbrook said
that she was running for re-election and this may keep her from being re-elected but she felt that she was doing the
right thing.

Mayor Jones commented that Council had heard a lot of good campaigns both for and against tonight but it was not
for deciding whether you are for it or against it. He had talked with people on both sides and some said they were
against it but felt that it was their right to vote on the matter. Others had commended Council for making a vote
against it.

He said that he had heard things from both sides and some caused great concern. Allegations have been made that
malfeasance or taking money while in office to have this on the agenda. Those would indicate that criminal activity
had taken place and if that they are true the facts need to presented so that an investigation can occur. Pastor Walker
had made a good argument that the Town is in a sound financial conditions and revenue was not an issue. He had
checked with the statistics for the northwest area and found that a great number of the people arrested for DWI do
not live here. There has been no sudden increase in crime or problems in other areas that have liquor by the drink
and ABC stores. He said that there had been misinformation presented tonight although people have been told many
times that estimates for the Town Hall are not $2M. Allegations were made which indicated that Council was not

Book 10 Page 1841

July 16, 2009 TC Meeting






-8-

his building (the Stokesdale Business Center with 27,000 square feet) for $1.9 million and he said that the Town
would make money since the Town could rent out the space. Mayor Jones mentioned that the Town officials as
well as Mr. Richardson and his group had tried to get the Post Office to locate in his building but did not have any
SuCCess.

Mayor Jones said that Council had decided last month to put the project out to bid and see what the number actually
would be before making a decision. He also said that Council had not ruled out any proposal and if bids were too
high, then they could keep the status quo or pursue the other proposals.

Mr. Richardson said that the Town had spent $120,000 on the design for building. Mayor Jones said those funds
were for the Master Plan, Park Design and Town Hall design and that the plans are good if the building is
constructed now or if it built later. While the tenant —landlord relationship is appreciated, this and previous Councils
have felt that it is better to own the property rather than renting.

COMMITTEE AND BOARD REPORTS:

Public Safety Committee: Chairman Hooks had provided Council members with a copy of the minutes. The
Committee had met on July 14 and they had reviewed their work from 2008 and discussed their mission and goals,
an Emergency Action Plan and what was needed for the plan, updated maps and C.E.R.T training.

Ms. Steele said that Guilford County Solid Waste Specialist, Lee Hill, was looking for acreage, that in the event of a
disaster, debris could be stored there. She asked if the Public Safety could look into it.

Mayor Jones said that he had met Bob Gordon who is the new commander and supervisor of District 1 Office of the
Sheriff’s Department and Lt. Foxx. He also had met with the Sheriff Barnes and Major Sheppard, Mayor Brown
and Mayor Combs. The sheriff has some new programs and new technological Response times are now 7
minutes or less in this area.

Ordinance Review Committee: Ms. Steele reported that the Ordnance Review Committee has met twice. She and
Steve Louie are co-chairs for the committee. Trevor Nuttall attended both of the meetings and Guilford County
Environmental Inspection Program Solid Waste Specialist Lee Hill attended the second meeting.  She said that the
committee has prioritized a list of issues they will be looking at. Mr. Hill provided information about LCIDs. She
said that are meeting on the second Monday of each month at 7:00 pm.

Departmental and Administrative Reports: Finance Report: June, 2009: Ms. Joyner report that asset had
increased by $56,767.41 as of June 30. Checking account transactions were routine. Accounts Payable reflects
billing for the new fiscal year. There are Piedmont Triad Council of Government Dues, NC League of
Municipalities’ Dues, School of Government dues and NCLM insurance premiums. The General Fund Savings
Account reflects the deposit of Utility Franchise Tax Distribution in the amount of $54,036.96. CD#34 matured
and was deposited into the Money Market Savings Account. Ms. Joyner noted that a transfer is necessary to remove
funds from the General Fund into the Water Enterprise and Water Sewer Fund due to interest from CD’s being
deposited into the Money Market Savings Account. Water Enterprise Accounts Payable includes the insurance
premium of $964.02. Water Enterprise checking account transactions include payment to Yates Construction
Company for repair of the water main at Southard Road.

LEGISLATIVE ACTION: There were no issues coming before Council.

ANNOUNCEMENTS: Mayor Jones read the announcements listed on the agenda. He noted that candidates can
also file at the High Point Court house.

COMMENTS FROM THE FLOOR: Pam Lemmons reminded everyone to recycle and commented that she was
meeting with a pro bono lawyer concerning the Mountains to the Sea Trail regarding the linear park.

COMMENTS FROM COUNCIL: Ms. Halbrook thanked everyone for coming.

Book 10 Page 1843

July 16, 2009 TC Meeting



-9-

ADJOURNMENT: Ms. Steele made a motion to adjourn. Ms. Halbrook seconded the motion. Council voted aye
and the meeting adjourned at 10:25 pm.

Carolyn L. Joyner, Town Clerk

APPROVED:

Randle L. Jones, Mayor

Book 10 Page 1844

July 16, 2009 TC Meeting









